AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
January 25, 2016
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
ROLL CALL Directors Matheis, Reinhart, Swan, Withers and President LaMar
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with
the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on
each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1 A. Written:
B. Oral:

2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.

WORKSHOP
3

Staff will provide a presentation outlining an energy storage opportunity for the District.

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2016-3 Items 4-10

4. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the January 11, 2016 Regular Board
Meeting be approved as presented.

5. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John
Withers as described.



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
January 25, 2016

Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Next Resolution No. 2016-3

6.

10.

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES
Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the report.
DECEMBER 2015 TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment
Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for December
2015, and Disclosure Report of reimbursements to board members and staff;
approve the December 2015 summary of payroll ach payments in the total
amount of $1,569,894 and approve the December 2015 accounts payable
disbursement summary of warrants 363367 through 364168, workers’
compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions
and voided checks in the total amount of $33,933,726.

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Piezometer
Automation, project 30572 (6298); authorize the General Manager to file a
Notice of Completion; and authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after
the date of recording the Notice of Completion.

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT ANNEXATION BUDGET
INCREASE

Recommendation: That the Board approve a budget increase in the amount of
$132,600, from $439,400 to $572,000, for Orange County Water District
annexation fee 15/16, project 1363.

D AND EASEMENTS FOR EASTWOOD AND
HIDDEN CANYON PUMP STATIONS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the acquisition of the pump station
sites for Eastwood and Hidden Canyon Developments from Irvine Community
Development Company LLC and the Irvine Land Company LLC; authorize the
General Manager to execute the Conveyance Agreements and related deeds for
the acquisitions; and authorize, subject to non-substantive changes, the General
Manager to execute the agreement between the City of Irvine and IRWD with
regard to the City of Irvine’s storm drain easement within the proposed
Eastwood Pump Station site; and adopt a Resolution authorizing acquisition of
land and easements for Eastwood and Hidden Canyon Pump Stations.

Items 4-10

Reso No. 2016-



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
January 25, 2016
Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR

11.  OCSD SERVICE AREA 7 LOCAL SEWER FACILITIES TRANSFER
AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board approve, subject to non-substantive changes,
the Proposed Service Area 7 Local Sewer Facilities Transfer Agreement between
the Orange County Sanitation District and IRWD, and authorize the President to
execute the agreement on behalf of the District.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions

for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’
Comments.

12. A. General Manager’s Report
B. Directors’ Comments

C. CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Real Property Negotiator relative to Government
Code Section 54956.8
Property: OCSD Service Area 7 Sewer Infrastructure
Agency Negotiator: Paul Cook, General Manager
Purpose of Negotiations: Proposed Acquisition of Property — Price and Terms

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to
discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s
office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”). If such writings are distributed to members of the
Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the
same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during,
the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office. The Irvine Ranch
Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related accommodations (e.g.,
access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in alternative format upon written
request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.




January 25, 2016
Prepared and

Submitted by: L. Bonkowscl’c‘ﬁg;

Approved by: P. Cool%

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:
Provided are the minutes of the January 11, 2016 Regular Board Meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 11, 2016 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — January 11, 2016 Minutes

ns-Minutes of Board Meeting



EXHIBIT “A”
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - JANUARY 11, 2016

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was
called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Matheis on January 11, 2016 in the District office, 15600
Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, LaMar, Swan, Matheis and Withers
Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary,
Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton, Executive Director of Water Policy
Weghorst, Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson, Director of Public Affairs
Beeman, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director of Human Resources Roney, Principle
Engineer Akiyoshi, Legal Counsel Arneson, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant Secretary Savedra,
Government Relations Officer Compton, Mr. Bruce Newell, Mr. Jim Reed, Ms. Kellie Welch, Ms.
Jo Ann Corey, Mr. Barkev Meserlian, Mr. Matthew Veeh, and Ms. Mareen O’Haren.

WRITTEN AND ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE: None.

PRESENTATION

Ms. Maureen O’Haren, the District’s state advocate, provided an update on 2016 legislative activities.

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 4
THROUGH 7 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the December 14, 2015 Regular Board
meeting be approved as presented.

5. NOVEMBER 2015 TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment Summary
Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for November 2015, and Disclosure
Report of Reimbursements to Board members and staff; approve the November 2015
Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $1,743,254 and approve the
November 2015 Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of warrants 362729 through
363366, Workers’ Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding
distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $15,935,844.

A-1



CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued)
6. 2016 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board adopt an “OPPOSE” position on SB 163 (Hertzberg,
D-Van Nuys) related to wastewater treatment and recycled water, and authorize the
District to submit a letter of concern on the bill as requested by Senator Hertzberg’s
office.

7 RATTLESNAKE RESERVOIR CHLORINE GAS SYSTEM REMOVAL FINAL
ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to accept construction
of Rattlesnake Reservoir Chlorine Gas System Removal Project, project 30435 (4959);
authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion; and authorize the release
of retention 35 days after filing of the Notice of Completion.

ACTION

INITIAL STUDY/MITI  TED A

General Manager Cook reported that a Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (Final
IS/MND) for the proposed Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion Project (Project) has been
prepared. Mr. Cook said that the Project will convert the northern section of the Irvine Lake
Pipeline from an untreated water system to a recycled water system to provide recycled water to
existing customers in IRWD’s North Tustin service area along Jamboree Road and for
permanent agricultural uses in Orchard Hills. The Project will also extend the recycled water
system to new customers including Santiago Canyon College, Irvine Regional Park, the
Cemetery of the Holy Sepulcher, Improvement District 252 and the future Santiago Hills II
residential development.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Ms. Jo Ann Corey provided a project overview and
description. She said that a Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (Draft IS/MND)
for the project was prepared by environmental consultants at Bonterra Psomas. She said that on
November 4, 2015, the Draft IS/MND was circulated for public review pursuant to CEQA. Four
letters providing comments on the Draft IS/MND were received during the public review period
that concluded on December 3, 2015. The agencies that provided comments were Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California, the City of Orange, the City of Irvine and the California
Department of Transportation. She said that staff reviewed all received comments and worked
with Bonterra to prepare responses to comments that are included in the Final IS/MND, along
with necessary corrections and additions to the document. These additions include a Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program. She said that the document includes Mandatory Findings of
Significance on pages 5-54 which conclude that with the incorporation of the identified
mitigation measures, all potential impacts would be reduced to less than significant levels.

A-2



On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD FOUND ON THE
BASIS OF THE WHOLE RECORD BEFORE IT, INCLUDING THE INITIAL
STUDY/MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND THE COMMENTS RECEIVED,
THAT THERE WAS NO SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE THAT THE IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE
NORTH CONVERSION PROJECT WILL HAVE A SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE
ENVIRONMENT AND THAT THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION REFLECTS
IRWD'S INDEPENDENT JUDGMENT AND ANALYSIS; ADOPTED THE PROPOSED
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE NORTH
CONVERSION PROJECT AND THE ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MONITORING AND
REPORTING PROGRAM; APPROVED THE PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZED STAFF TO
POST AND FILE A NOTICE OF DETERMINATION, AND SUBMIT PAYMENT FOR THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE FILING FEE.

EATON PROPERTY PURCHASE

General Manager Cook reported that IRWD is pursuing the purchase of property within the Palo
Verde Irrigation District (PVID) that will become another element of IRWD’s long-term
program to increase water supply reliability for its customers during droughts and other potential
water supply interruptions. Mr. Cook said that on December 4, 2015, Bardeen Partners, Inc.,
pursuant to provisions included in its Articles of Incorporation, executed a Real Property
Purchase Agreement (Purchase Agreement) for the Eaton Property comprised of 616.19 acres of
land within PVID in Riverside County (Property). The Purchase Agreement provides an
opportunity to conduct tests, inspections, evaluations and such other due diligence activities as
deemed necessary prior to the acquisition of the Property. The due diligence work has been
completed and this report provides the Board with the findings.

Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst provided an overview of the plan for the Eaton
property. Mr. Weghorst said that in the near term, land purchased by IRWD in the PVID service
area would continue to be farmed essentially as it is today as follows: 1) tenant farm leases,
which would generate income for IRWD, would be maintained on the Property and the farming
operations would be supervised by District staff and consultants, and 2) as a participant in the
existing MWD/PVID fallowing program, IRWD, as a landowner, would receive fallowing
payments from MWD.

Mr. Weghorst said that in the long term, IRWD-owned land within PVID would be utilized as
follows: 1) the land would continue to be cultivated through tenant farm leases; 2) as a
landowner, IRWD could participate in any fallowing and other water conservation programs
developed and implemented by MWD and PVID; and 3) IRWD would work with MWD and
MWDOC to develop mutually-beneficial programs and agreements through which IRWD would
receive increased water supply reliability during periods of drought and supply interruptions in
exchange for water conserved on IRWD-owned lands in PVID.

Mr. Weghorst reviewed the key terms of the purchase agreement. He said that one key term in
the Purchase Agreement is that the seller has agreed to remove an approximate one-acre site
from one of the proposed parcels to be purchased. The removal will make the one-acre site a
separate legal parcel from the land to be purchased prior to the close of escrow. The seller must
provide a recorded parcel map showing the removal of this site from the land to be purchased.

A-3



The Purchase Agreement provides for a 40-day due diligence period in which there is an
opportunity to conduct any studies, tests and inspections that are deemed necessary prior to the
acquisition of the Property. This due diligence period ends on January 13, 2016 and the close of
escrow is scheduled to take place by January 28, 2016, assuming the one-acre parcel detachment
is complete.

Mr. Weghorst said that the due diligence investigations for the Property have been completed
which include a Preliminary Title Report review; an Environmental Phase 1 site assessment;
examination of surface soils, flood and seismic hazards; a crop water use study; a review of
mineral rights; an American Land Title Association survey; a review of the general plan for the
area; and a review of Williamson Act and zoning designations. Dee Jaspar & Associates (DJA)
was retained to oversee the due diligence investigations and to complete a Baseline Property
Assessment Report on the Eaton Property. He said from a physical standpoint, the Baseline
Property Assessment Report concludes that the Eaton Property is in good condition and suitable
for purchase. The sites consist of cultivated and fallow agricultural fields, water supply
channels and dirt access roads.

Mr. Weghorst said that a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment was performed by
subcontractor Advanced Environmental Concepts, Inc. (AEC) and the evaluation concluded the
Property is acceptable with the exception of ash piles partially located along the northern edge of
the access road on the most western parcel. AEC recommends that the ash be profiled, removed
and transported for offsite disposal. The presence of the ash piles is not considered to be
significant to the decision to purchase the Property.

Mr. Weghorst said an American Land Title Association (ALTA) survey was conducted by DJA
which identifies and documents all easements to the Property. The ALTA survey determined the
Property boundaries and encroachments, and shows the lands dedicated for field roads and public
road easements, underground utilities easements and water district or other public utility
easements. The ALTA survey confirms actual gross acreage of 626.12 acres which equates to
9.96 more acres than estimated in the Purchase Agreement. The Property is zoned by Riverside
County as agricultural and rural residential. The Property is not within a Williamson Act
contract.

Mr. Weghorst said that the Purchase Agreement provides for IRWD to acquire any oil, gas or
mineral rights (“mineral rights”) held by the seller. Based on the Preliminary Title Report, the
seller owns the mineral rights for the Property.

Mr. Weghorst said that in 2002, MWD and PVID entered into a 35-year Palo Verde Land
Management, Crop Rotation and Water Supply Program (Fallowing Program), whereby MWD
makes fallowing payments to PVID landowners who chose to participate in the Fallowing
Program. The Property owner entered into an agreement in July 2005 to participate in the
Fallowing Program for a maximum fallowing commitment of 248 acres. The landowner
agreement will be assigned by the seller to IRWD.

Director Swan reported that this item was reviewed and approved by the Water Banking
Committee subject to approval of the assignment of the purchase agreement to IRWD by

A-4



Bardeen Partners, Inc. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD, SUBJECT TO BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. APPROVAL OF THE ASSIGNMENT
OF THE PURCHASE AGREEMENT TO IRWD, AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF REAL
PROPERTY PURCHASE AGREEMENT ACCEPTING THE ASSIGNMENT OF THE
PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT FROM BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.; FIND THAT
ALL MATTERS CURRENTLY IDENTIFIED WITH REGARD TO THE CONDITION OF
TITLE, PHYSICAL CONDITION AND SUITABILITY OF THE PROPERTY FOR THE
USES CONTEMPLATED ARE ACCEPTABLE; APPROVED THE ADDITION OF PROJECT
11914 (6956) TO THE FY 2015-16 CAPITAL BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,240,000
FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE EATON PROPERTY; FOUND THAT THE PROPERTY
ACQUISITION ONLY IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA; APPROVED THE PROJECT AND
AUTHORIZED STAFF TO POST AND FILE THE NOTICES OF EXEMPTION IN ORANGE
AND RIVERSIDE COUNTIES; AND AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER AND
TREASURER AND EACH OTHER OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT, EACH ACTING
SINGLY, TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS, PROGRAM
ASSIGNMENTS, CERTIFICATES, INSTRUCTIONS AND INSTRUMENTS NECESSARY
OR PROPER FOR CARRYING OUT AND CLOSING THE REAL ESTATE PURCHASE
TRANSACTION FOR THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY.

RELA B
COMMITTEES AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS

President Matheis reported that she had made one additional change where she will also be the
representative along with Director LaMar on the Southemn California Water Committee
meetings. There being no objections, on MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously
carried, THE BOARD RATIFIED THE AMENDED MEMORANDUM DATED JANUARY 8,
2016 ENTITLED OFFICERS OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES AND OTHER
ASSIGNMENTS; APPROVED ATTENDANCE FOR THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR
THE BOARD’S REPRESENTATION FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2016 AS DELINEATED,
AND ADOPTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, RESCINDING
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-1 AND REVISING THE
ASSIGNMENT OF DIRECTORS TO COMMITTEES
OF THE BOARD

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, RESCINDING
RESOLUTION NO. 2006-14 DESIGNATING
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE NATIONAL WATER RESEARCH INSTITUTE

A-5



OTHER BUSINESS

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported on the water conservation savings for December noting that
customers conserved 13% or 589 acre-feet of water equaling a savings of 17.4%. He said that
residents are using an average of 60 gallons per capita per day.

He reported that one of the District’s commercial customers, Royalty Carpets, converted to
reclaimed water today.

He said that as of January 6, Irvine Lake received 3.22” of rainfall and is up 6/ 10" of an inch.

He noted that Mr. Joe Brieter, a 30-year former employee, recently passed, and asked that the
meeting be adjourned in his memory.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director LaMar reported that he attended his first ACWA Board meeting this year via
teleconference, as well as a meeting with MWDOC and MWD staff discussing levees on the east
side.

Director Withers reported that he and Director Matheis will be attending an upcoming ISDOC
meeting, an OCSD meeting on the 27" of January where they will be kicking off a biosolids
strategic plan, and a Tustin Mayors event on January 29th.

Director Swan reported that he attended a Colorado River Water Users conference, a WACO
meeting, and an OCWD Committee meeting where they approved Laguna Beach’s allocation
into the basin.

Director Reinhart reported that he attended a MWDOC Board workshop, a WACO meeting, and
a SOCWA Board meeting.

Director Matheis reported that she attended a WACO meeting and a Colorado River Water Users
Conference.

RECESS AND RECONVENE

President Matheis recessed the Board meeting at 6:12 p.m. to hold a Bardeen Partners, Inc.
Board meeting. The meeting reconvened with all Board members present.

A-6



CLOSED SESSION

President Matheis said that the following Closed Session will be held:

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE with Real Property Negotiator relative to Government
Code Section 54956.8

Property: OCSD Service Area 7 Sewer Infrastructure

Agency Negotiator: Paul Cook, General Manager

Purpose of Negotiations: Proposed Acquisition of Property — Price and Terms

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Reinhart, Withers, LaMar, Swan,
and Matheis present. President Matheis said that there was no action to report.

ADJOURNMENT

President Matheis adjourned the meeting in memory of former employee Joe Brieter.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 25th day of January, 2016.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Areson, Wiles & Giannone

A-7



January 25, 2016

Prepared and

Submitted by: N. Savedra
Approved by: P. Cook//M

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the
following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings
Steven LaMar
12/11/15 Video Recording for the Economist Magazine at Operations Center
12/21/15 Meeting re: Preliminary Polling Resolution for Service Area 7
1/06/16 ACWA Board Meeting via teleconference
1/22/16 MWDOC Water Policy Forum
1/22/16 Southern California Water Committee Quarterly Meeting
1/26/16 South Orange County Agencies’ Meeting
1/27/16 Natural Communities Coalition Executive Committee Meeting
1/28-29/16 ACWA Board Meeting/Workshop, Sacramento, CA
Mary Aileen Matheis
1/20/16 Shadetree Partnership Board of Directors Meeting
1/20/16 MNWD/IRWD Meeting with Board of Directors
1/21/16 Cleantech Connect: Water & Energy Innovation Forum
1/22/16 MWDOC Water Policy Forum
1/22/16 Southern California Water Committee Quarterly Meeting
1/25/16 Monthly Meeting w/General Manager Paul Cook re: District Activities
1/28/16 Tour of OCSD & OCWD Groundwater Replenishment System
1/29/15 Tustin Mayor John Nielsen Inaugural Dinner Meeting
Douglas Reinhart
1/20/16 MNWD/IRWD Meeting with Board of Directors
1/22/16 MWDOC Water Policy Forum
1/26/16 South Orange County Agencies’ Meeting
Peer Swan
1/06/16 OCWD Board Meeting
1/20-22/16 CASA Winter Conference, Palm Springs, CA
1/22/16 MWDOC Water Policy Forum
1/27/16 Southern California Water Dialogue Meeting

Board Mtgs Events.doc



Consent Calendar: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors’ Attendance at Meetings and Events

January 25, 2016
Page 2

John Withers

1/21/16 NWRI Operations Committee Meeting

1/22/16 MWDOC Water Policy Forum

1/28/16 ISDOC Quarterly Luncheon Meeting

1/28/16 Tour of OCSD & OCWD Groundwater Replenishment System
1/29/16 Tustin Mayor John Nielsen Inaugural Dinner Meeting
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN
WITHERS AS DESCRIBED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None



January 25, 2016 é 4
Prepared by: T. Bensch / C. Smith
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary Ce~

Approved by: Paul COOVC/C_

CONSENT CALENDAR

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES

SUMMARY:

Provided as Exhibit “A” are the IRWD Strategic Measures and informational items for the Board’s
review. These measures are intended to reflect the critical performance measures that gauge the
District’s key business objectives.

BACKGROUND:

The proposed strategic measures document summarizes a number of operating performance,
financial, customer and other key measures important to the ongoing operation of the District. These
measures were selected and designed to provide a “snapshot” view of the measures that would be of
interest to the Board.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE REPORT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — December 2015 Strategic Measures

tb_IRWD Strategic Measures 123115.docx



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Potable Water Production FYTD

Sept [

Dec

Operational Performance Measures

Data as of December 31, 2015

Non-Potable Water Production FYTD

(AF)

TOTAL
24,000 |
H IDP
20,000
21 &22
M DATS 16,000
12,000
Clear Wells
8,000
4,000
H Imported
; 0

16,853

5
=
=e¢==Planned

o —

&
2

(AF)
| TOTAL | | 27275 | 28,905
30,000 ‘ ‘
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
0 e -
Actual Budget '
Non-Potable Reservoir Storage
(AF)
10,000 Irvine Lake
8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000
0 oo >
n = B o
S 2 g o £ &
- ws=m Actual
6,000 Recycled
4,000
L
2,000 2
0 L ..1.. - .'
wn >
i
3

°
O
e Actual

Qdor Complaints
(by quarter)

Qi
2015

Q2 a3 a4

2015

Jun16 |

=¢==Planned

OSHA Recordables
Incidents

12
4

__1.“.1

2 3

[————— Wl

Q1 Q2
2015

Q3 Q4
2015

_Cost per MG to Proauce

$0 +

= Imported
726 m Storage
15740 : m Wells
# LAWRP
10,500 ® MWRP
Budget
Cost Per MG

At MWRP FYTD

Recycled Water

$2,000
e | s1,500
[ =
3
$1,000
$500
R
AQMD!
Plants’
Sewer Spills

t: mpliance

Incidents
G
(T
1 1 1 0
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2015 2015




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Other Statistical Information
Data as of December 31, 2015

Banked Water
State Project Non-State Project
(AF) (AF)
Dec-15
Dec-14 8,525

Certificates of Occupancies FYTD Total Potable Water

Net YTD Recharge/(Recoveries)*

(AF)

e

*Calendar

Year including extraordinary
supply received.

Acre-Feet Per Acre

Apartment Condominium  Single ‘\ ‘\ Irrigation
Family e
production residential ,",\\/;-\\
sales T '
AF GPCD AF ET Based Allocation
Jun-Dec 2015 32,379 68 FY15-16 Q2 019 017
FY 15-16 817 518 637 Jun-Dec 2013 39,257 88 FY13-14 Q2 0.20 0.22
FY 1415 714 260 877 Reduction 17.5% 23%
State Mandate 16.0%
Potable Sales by Tier FYTD % of Customers by Tier
(in thousands)
Wasteful [ Budget (AF)
Inefficient |
Base Rate 11 . SN R A = R > R |
Low Volume i-' .l B ERE NE  R IR o
0 3 6 9 12_ - E : 3 18_
Non-Potable Sales by Tier FYTD % of Customers by Tier
(in thousands)
Wasteful |. Budget (AF)
Inefficient I
Base Rate ’: ! S T VEE SR
Low Volume S P el T e e VT S
0 2 4 6 8 10
Imported Water FYTD
(in thousands)
| - o S ® Actual (AF)  Budget (AF)
| Non-Potable =
' POtabIe L e [} — } — — = . — e - ——— — = | i 1 i
| __l')_ ___1__—2___3_ 4 5 7 8 9___10 11 B
Website Hits Customer Satisfaction Index**
(In thousands)

124 135

92 92

N B WN"

Q12015 Q2 Q3 Q42015

e

** 12 month rolling average



CONSENT CALENDAR

SUMMARY:

2015

The following is submitted for the Board’s information and approval:

A

The Investment Summary Report for December 2015. This Investment
Summary Report is in conformity with the 2015 Investment Policy and provides
sufficient liquidity to meet estimated expenditures during the next six months, as
outlined in Exhibit “A”.

e Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary as of December 31, 2015, as outlined
in Exhibit “B”.

The Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $1,569,894, as
outlined in Exhibit “C”.

The December 31, 2015 Disbursement Summary of warrants 363367 through
364168, wire transfers, Workers’ Compensation distributions, payroll
withholding distributions, and voided checks in the total amount of $33,933,726
as outlined in Exhibit “D”.

The Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff for
December 2015, detailing payments or reimbursements for individual charges of
$100.00 or more per transaction, as outlined in Exhibit “E”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As of December 31, 2015, the book value of the investment portfolio was $244,972,699, with a
0.60% rate of return and a market value of $244,674,839. Based on the District’s December 31,
2015 quarterly real estate investment rate of return of 12.92%, the weighted average return for
the fixed income and real estate investments was 3.44%.

As of December 31, 2015, the total notional amount of the interest rate swap portfolio was $130
million of fixed payer swaps. Cash accrual in December from all swaps was negative

$636,907.

Payroll ACH payments totaled $1,569,894, and wire transfers, all other ACH payments, and
checks issued for debt service, accounts payable, payroll, and water purchases for December
totaled $33,933,726.

tj -Monthly Treasury Reports 12-2015.docx



Consent Calendar — December 2015 Treasury Reports
January 25, 2016
Page 2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3 Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not submitted to a Committee; however, the investment and interest rate swap
reports are submitted to the Finance and Personnel Committee on a monthly basis.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE TREASURER’S INVESTMENT
SUMMARY REPORT, THE MONTHLY INTEREST RATE SWAP SUMMARY FOR
DECEMBER 2015, AND DISCLOSURE REPORT OF REIMBURSEMENTS TO BOARD
MEMBERS AND STAFF; APPROVE THE DECEMBER 2015 SUMMARY OF PAYROLL
ACH PAYMENTS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $1,569,894 AND APPROVE THE
DECEMBER 2015 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY OF
WARRANTS 363367 THROUGH 364168, WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
DISTRIBUTIONS, WIRE TRANSFERS, PAYROLL WITHHOLDING DISTRIBUTIONS
AND VOIDED CHECKS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $33,933,726.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Investment Summary Report

Exhibit “B” —~ Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary

Exhibit “C” — Monthly Payroll ACH Summary

Exhibit “D” — Monthly Summary of District Disbursements

Exhibit “E” — Disclosure of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff



A=) 000°00E°1 IR0 YIUAT [P
0T 000000 dio) aFeruop Ty pad|
*ETE 9TT006'L Teaste([0) dnoin-Hi)
%ive SLS'96r'S amid
%60 7 000000701 AUTE AP HLD4 P
%ITTI 000'000°0E 0ssYy ITETLOW PeN P
Yt OT 000°000°05 ATV'] - AmSEai] eUONE) JO IS
%88TC 000000795 dio) 95w3uop uor] AWOH Pad
%90 I€ 000'000°9L ueg UBD] FWOH Pod

onopod %

sianss| do)

GESPLOPPL  GGOZLOFPZ (08969 BT [0 puRiD)
SLC96r'S SLE96P'S ciso6r's B Ny 128nq

9TT0006 9L 00C6 9TTO0L6 nsodaq 10D

058'€86°TH 97E986TF  0DO0D0ER 210N NOdsIY ASURBY

S¥EES66Y 00000005 DOO0OODS 4V

OPSPEOPEL  CLEGSTFEL  000TO00FEL 0N ATy |
IN[EA Y IO[EA joog Hvd Ay

Aewiwing Juswiisanu|

SYIUON SyIuoI syon
SYIUON +3E 9e-¥T Z-8T 8T-CT SYIUON TT-9 SYIUOW S0
T ]
%Lir'E
%LT8
%LITT
%SE 9T
%V€6S
uonnquisig Aaunmewy
%9L'VS
910N Aduasy
%9L°E
ysodag
[B13187/0D
%LS LT
910N Wwnesig
Aduady 41

uonnquisig oljojod

STOZ 12qwiad3d
Alewiwing 01j0J}10d JUBWISAAU|
LISIQ 1918/ Youey SUIAI|
WV HQIYXH

%000

%050

%00°T

%08'T

%00°C

%0S°T

%00

%0S°€

%00 %
oljojiod 3jels] |eay
Suipnjou|] uinjay aSesany parySism

]' %0
+ %90
|

%80

/"‘« I %05°0

/ : %CS0

— \ /-v-. - %YS0
}/ v + %9S5°0
/ - %85°0
& + %090
- %29°0

PISIA dwodu] paxid Ajjauo



%0V'E
%br'E

wny
3av porySom
721

8L9 £85°SHTS
000 0086813
000°008°61€3

(82 098 L678)

(19 847°¢)
(L6388t L)
00 00091}
(BE $95°8E)
¥IOEEE
(9% LE6°0T)
(€L 96170
85 L1701
(6978861
(11 6€6'1D)
(€5 L86°€D)
00 059
95 179)
(SL $v60€)
1y 614°81)
(€8 167°E)
(6L 095°€)
(789569
(88 16€ 1)
Ly 186 Q)
(69072 ©
@6 L1EY)
68 sev 1)
(00 00v'2)
9999+°1)
(1198L)
(00 §28)
6€ 107
86 67
€648

(8 19 0%)

SsoDMNIVD
QUAZITVTENA

%S00 aduey)
%t8Z1 %S5 0 3qQUIAAON
%I6TL %090 1quiRg
ofjopiog onoju0g
ey nRuULsIAUY
0], sA®(] JO 1aqump 3Feay - Onojuog
oney 193 12y IGEUEA 01 TUAUISIAU]
-90UERg JUSUNSIAL]
(sdems 1afed-poxy uonnul pE[§ ST 193 ALY AGELEA SupuEsIng 12N
1920 18y d[qEUEA FuprEsing
L6 LLYE8S'SHTS
OL SLY'THY
00 00%'€
S0 6ESPLIHHTS €€ 660 TLEVVIS LT LO8LET VTS
£79TT°00Z 68 €2 9TT00T 68 €2 970002 6
00 000 00€ 1 00 000°00€° IS 00 000°00€°1$ %00Z O
£292T0062 €297T006'L$ €7 972006 LS %002 0
T8 TIYBLYSETS O1 ELV'TLLSETS 0 ILSLEG'SETS
L9 VLS 96V L9 VLS 9618 L9 $LS96E'] %OLS ¥ %OLS Y  %OLS ¥
00 08T'€66'S 19 875'866'S 00 005'866'S %BELT  %STI 1
00 009296t L6 880°0L6 Y 00 005696 %IEL L %0780
00 000°+86't 00 0007000 & 00 0007000 & %L660 %000 [
00 000196 ¢ 8E $IS666 ¥ 00 005666 ¥ %180 %0180
00 050°200 & 98 61L 866 + 00 005°866'% %0960 %S160 %0060
00 0S6FL6'F 9 £88°566 ¥ 00 005°566'F %0080  %0SLO
00 009°9L6F £L 961866 ¥ 00 005'866F %TP90  %ST90
00 00£°€86°% 86 LIL'E6EY 00 056066 %LILO  %ST90
00 00%'L66'F 69 I8TLIOS 00 00<°120°S %0LS 0 %SL80
00 05L'810°S 11689 070°S 00 SYY6r0'S %I6V 0 %0ST 1
00 000°L€0°S €5 186 050°S 00 0S1'990°S %TESO  %ST9 |
00 059°000°S 00 000°000°S 00 000 000 & %0090 %0090 %009 0
00008710 ¢ 9 IFTSI0 S 00 006520 & %SLS O %0L6 O
00 007'9€0 01 SLSPUL90 01 00 087'$80°01 %TPED  %0ST [
00 005080 01 It 61686001 00 006481 01 %L9Y0  %000T
00 056 €661 €8 1HTL66'Y 00 00E'886 ¥ %t8Y 0 %SLEO
0005566 ¥ 6L 018'866 ¥ 9 160°966 + %bTEO  %SLEO
00 0SL €66 ¥ 78 90L7000°S 00 0S+°100°S %SYEQ  %SLEO
00057866 88 T19'666F 00 007666 %SSEQ  %OYED
00 0SP'8€0°S L¥ 100 #+0°S 00089 111°§ %POEQ  %00S T
00 0ST'$66t 69 006866 00 S8TL66Y %SOEQ  %0STO
00 05+°000°S T6 L9L ¥00°S 00 009 £00 § %BETO %005 0
0001+'866 68 SY8666 T 00 §95°666'C %SIEQ %00 0
00 009°L66 ¢ 00 0007000 § 00 000 000 ¢ %0TTO  %0TT 0
00 00T'566'Z 99 999°966L €€ €E6 766 L %EOTO %0070
00001 966 6 11 988'966'6 TTLOLEBE 6 %E610 %061 0
00 005 966 6 00 SLEL66'6 L9 16L°686 6 %8L1O  %SLIO
00 005 966'6 19 860°966 6 L9 91866 6 %69TO  %SITO
00 0557666 20 005°666 £8 SHIS66 1 %IS10 %0510
00 00000 L0 S18'666F 00 0SL'L66'Y %06E0  %SLEO
Sl BYE6S66Y 00000000058 00 000 000°0$$ %00t 0
SI0T/1€/TT 1S00 D4ALA  QTHA  INNOOSIA
ANIVA IDNVIN -~ NTVA AMEVD  TVNIDRIO NOdNOD

108 969 ¥¥I$

9TT VUL 6%

00000€°($
97T 006'LS

SLEIEH'CETS

SLE96VR

000°000°9
000°000°¢
000°000°%
000°000°¢
0007000 &
000°000°¢
000 000 &
0007000°¢
000 000°¢
000°000°¢
000°000°¢
000°000°¢
000°000 &
000°000°01
000 000 OI
000 000 &
000 000 ¢
0007000 ¢
0007000 &
000°000°¢
000°000°¢
0007000°S
000°000°¢
000°000°¢
00070008
000 000 0T
0007000701
0007000 0T
000000 &
000 000 &

000°000°05$

wmoury
qvd

EOLBUTY JO YuRg

YOuAT MU
dnoigy-m>y

amia

10D 3E3UOI UECT SWOH P
YUeq MpaI) we poj
yUeg UEOT SWOH P3J
Yued 11pa1)) ULy pag

di0)) 23e3uopy Ue0 SWOY Paj
Yueq Ueo] JWoH pag
ueq ueo] JWOH paj
Yueq Ue0T] UOH Py

d10)) adeduop uroT AWOY pay
9055y 99edUIoW [1BN PO
yueg ueo] SWOY poJ
di107) 93eduo Ueo] SWOH Pag
dio)) o3ednop Sy poy
2055y 93e3UOW BN PO
dio7) 3FeSuop ueo] IWOY paj
0055y 3323UOW peN pod
diopy s3eSuop ueo Jwoy pag
Yueq weo] JWOH paf
yUeg UBC] SWOH PO
dio)) 23eduopy ueo Swoy pag
Yueg ueo] QUIOH pog
dio)) >3e3uopy UBO] SWOH Paj
yueg weo JWoy pod
jueg weo] SWOY PoJ

JNON UMOISI(] Yueg UBO] JWOH Py
910N WMoosIq 33eILOW [EN P

ajoN 1moosiq- dio)) afeduopy ueo] owol pag

SION 1Un0JSI(] NuRg WO JWOH Pof

SION WMQ2S1(] Yueg) ueO SWOH paf

fueg UBOT SWOH Pod

45 enuiogie) Jo J1eig

HNSST
/ NOLLNILILSNI

SVIETT

LHOdTY AIVINNNS LNTFWLSTANT
LONIISIQ ALY M HINVY INIAAL

s2mTpuadya PIIEWINSS SYILOW XIS INIU 31 120w 01 Arpmby) Jumsipns sapraoxd
Anjog 1WBUASAA] G10T Y YPIm u s1 podoy &

$9uEYd D181 15U uE JuspuUdIP “ALNIBW (FUOW 9 sIumSsSe s)isodoq [RINENO) demg
QM1 - U 1921 SIPNIIXI UOIETNIIED)
wWinjox pud murenb Ju3SAI 150U U0 PISEq ST LMHAI JO SR NRISI BNy
suoug 010X M3N Jo Yueg £q papiaoad anjea urpen oy Sinsn snfea ALes JSUTEIE PAIEMILED (SSO]) UTen)
Juoud 1o1esp 190I1q
815qwoo)g *(,$90ug FuTpes],) WA MON JO Yurg SUIST POUILLIRISP ArE SONJEA JONIEW
AIv7T Aq pouodau se pua-13trenb 1u2001 150w 9 JO SB S1 9N[RA WRW 1Y)

2ouzeg 1D 1oquiazo(
ysed AlRd
SINIWISIANI TVIOL
TV10L-40s
usodaq [ee10) S1/L0/T1
nsodoq (es21e10) SI/10/T1
(o XeNsoasq [eBe(o)) 4eRS) HSV) A4LoTd1s3d
TvioL-dns
1wy 10 AN 9E/0E/%0 ST/0€/50
10N - OWTHA VVV/A+YV/ERY LIBUTI 91/81/E0 s S1/81/21
210N - 9044 ANAVV/EEY LUTUZL EVELTY = snonnod <I1/81/21
0N - 4THA ANAHVV/eEY LIOT/OL  E/S1/10  Svesnommeod SU6T/LO
0N - €044 ANAVV/EEY LU/STI60 9L/8T/EQ  Svesmonumod SU6T/60
0N - OWTHS VYV/+VV/eey L1/S1/60  91/SI/ED aun 260 ST/91/60
J1oN - §1H4 AN+VY/ERY L1/82/80 il N SI/SO/TL
310N - g1H4 AN L1/0E/50 YN wiN S1/LT/80
0N - TH ANV V/EY LI/OE/E0  PU/ET/90 vIN S1/61/90
0N - OWTHA YVV/AYV/ERY LI/TT20 VIN vIN S1/1T/60
310N - VAN VVV/AVV/eeY LU/0E/0 vIN N $1/80/01
0N - €THS VVVAVV/eEY 91/60/21 VI N S1/1T/60
AMON - QWTHY AN+YV/ERY SUSU/IL  SI/S1/S0 Ssamd »1/8Z/11
JON - YOWVL AN SL/EL/0T S1/S1/90
10N - VNS VVV/YV/eRy 91/82/60 S1/61/01
90N - DWTHY VVV/HVV/eey 91/52/80 S1/60/90
JMON - VAN VYV/+VY/eey 91/50/L0 ¥1/80/50
210N - DWTHA VYV/+VV/eey 91/LT/90 FLOT/T
10N - g1Hd ANV V/ERY ST/ SI/10/L0
JON - §THA ANH+VV/ERY 91/07/90 ST/0/90
1N - DWTHA VVV/+VV/eEY 91/LT/SO S1/02/$0
0N - §TH AN/+VV/ERY 91/81/50 S1/07/50
310N - DWTHA VVV/+VV/eey 9I/EN/S0 SUPLOT
0N - §TH ANAYV/ERY 91/40/50 S1/07/50
N - 9THA AN 91/L0/¥0 S1/91/01
0N WMoosIq - §THA AN 91/91/€0 S1EUT
I0N UMO3sI - ¥AINA AN 91/92/20 <1/82/40
10N 1UM02S{Q - DWTHA AN S1/¥/20 S1/6T/LO
910N 1UModsI - §THA AN S1/€T/20 1110101
3IoN 1Mot - gTHA AN S1/5T/10 SI/0E/90
0N - §THA VVV/AVY/YN SUSI/I0  €1/51/L0 E1/S1/10
4V 91/10/10 S8l
4dAL Sumey g m™d APIPS o LNLLIAS
INIWISIANL Aunep (e ™



%LY'E %9L°¢
SLS 961°8S 9ZT00Z°6$
SLS96¥°8
9TT00T°63
9TT00Z'6%

N 1931q  usodag [e1oei[0) UNoosK] Aoualy

%LS'LT

000°000°€¥$

000°000°¢V$

000°000°8
000°000°0€
000°000°S

S910N.

%9L S %110
000°000°vE1$  000°000°0S$S  %00°001
%LY'€
000°000°91 %¥$'9
000°000°ST %E1°9
000°000°S %¥0°T
000°000°0C %L1'8
000°000°8L$ 000°000°0S$  %¥9°€L
000°000°S %¥0°C
000°000°S %%b0°C
000°000°01 %60
000°000°01 %60
000°000°S %¥0°C
000°000°ST %E1'9
000°000°81 %9€"L
000°000°S %¥0'T
%E0°L
%97°CI
000°000°S %60t
000°000°0SS  %E¥ 0T
S9I0N Aouady dIv1 %
SI/1€/TT
SAILNNLYIN A0 AIVININNS

LOTILSIA Y91V HONVY INIAYIL

108°969°v¥C$

SLS 96V 8

000°000°91
000°000°S1
000°000°S

000°000°0T

97T 00T°081%

000°000°S
000°000°S
000°000°01
000°000°01
000°000°S
000°000°S 1
000°000°81
000°000°S
9TT00T'L1
000°000°0€
000°000°01
000°000°0S$

TVIOL

OI'104Ld0d 40 %

STVLIOL

9€02/0¢/v0

L10T/1¢/C1 - L1/0E/01
L10T/0E/6 - L1/10/LO
L1/0£/90-L1/10/¥0
L10T/1¢/€ - 910T/1/T1
SIB3 A € - SYPUOIA €1

TVLOL-9NS

ol/11
91/01
91/60
91/80
91/L0
91/90
91/50
91/t0
91/¢0
91/20
91/10
SI/T1

4Lvd



Sycamore Canyon

Wood Canyon Villas
ITC (230 Commerce)
Waterworks Business Pk.

Sand Canyon Professional Center

ACQUISITION
DATE

Dec-92
Jun-91
Jul-03

Nov-08

Jul-12

Irvine Ranch Water District

Summary of Real Estate
12/31/2015
PROPERTY OWNERSHIP
TYPE INTEREST
Apartments Fee Simple
Apartments Limited Partner
Office Building Fee Simple
Research & Dev Fee Simple
Medical Office Fee Simple

&

ORIGINAL
COST

43,550,810
6,000,000
5,739,845
8,630,577

8,648,594
72,569,826

RATE OF RETURN
QUARTER ENDED

Dec-15

16.64%

8.54%

7.47%

5.25%

8.49%
12.92%



MATURITIES/SALES/CALLS

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
December 2015

PURCHASES

0.27%
4.57%
1.13%
1.14%



12/31/2015

Effective  Maturity Years to
Maturity

Date Date

6/4/2006  6/4/2019
6/4/2006  6/4/12019
6/17/2006 6/17/2019
3/10/2007 3/10/2029
3/10/2007 3/10/2029
Totals/Weighted Avgs

Total Current Year
Active Swane

Effective  Maturity
Date Date

Total Current Year
Terminated Swaps

Total Current Year

34
34
3.5
13.2
13.2
7.9

Active & Terminated Swaps

0
(10,000)
(20,000)
(30,000)
(40,000)
(50,000)
(60,000)
(70,000)
(80,000)
(90,000)

(100,000)

Net receipts/(paymennts)
(000's)

Counter
Party

CG
CG
ML
CG

it Fiscal Y
Counter
Party

$

Notional Amt

20,000,000
30,000,000
30,000,000
30.000.000
130,000,000

4130 o0n 00a

Notional Amt

130,000,000

Interest Rate Swap Portfolio
Cash Flow Comparison

Type

FXP
FXP
FXP
FXP
FXP

waps

Type

IRVINE RANCH WATER
INTEREST RATE SWAP MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT - DETAIL
December 31 2015

Base
Index

LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR

Base
tndex

Fixed Rate

6.200%
6.200%
6.140%
5.687%
5.687%
5.949%

Fixed Rate

Prior Mo. Current Mo.l 12-Mo Ava
0.21% 035% | 0.20%
Cash Flow (Since 6/06)
Current Cumulative

Prior Month Month

(100,052)  (102,557)
(100,052)  (102,557)
(148,411)  (151,629)
(137,143)  (140,082)
(137.143)  (140,082)
$ (622,801) $ (636,907)

$ (622,801) $ (636,907)

Fiscal YTD Cash Flow

$ (602,801) $ (9,257,768)
(602,801)  (9,257,768)
(894,174)  (13,732,077)
(826,223)  (12,336,031)
(826,223)  {12,336,031)

$ (3,752,222) § (56,919,676)

$ (3,752,222) $ (56,919,676)

Cash Flow
rrior Current Cumulative
Month Month Fiscal YTD Cash Flow

$ $ $ $
Cash Flow
Prior Current Cumulative
Month Month Fiscal YTD Cash Flow

$ (622,801) $ (636,907) $ (3,752,222) $ (56,919,676)

== ==Swap/VRDO Cash Flow

== Fixed Debt Cash Flow

$

Current Mark to Notional
Market Difference

$ 16,569,517 $ (3,430,483)

16,564,639 (3,435,361)
24,864,445 (5,135,555)
17,465,807 (12,534,193)
17,430,666 (12,569,334)

$ 92,895,074 $ (37,104,926)

$ 92.895.074 $ (37.104.926)

Mark to Market
Current Mark to Notional
Market Difference
$ $
Mark to Market
Current Mark to Notional
Market Difference

$ 92,895,074 $ (37,104,926)

Cash Flow Comparison
Synthetic Fixed vs Fixed Rate Debt

Cash Flow to Date
Synthetic Fixed =  $80,872,265
Fixed Rate=  $96,275,887

Assumptions:

- Fixed rate debt issued at 5 10% in
Jun-06, and 4 93% in Mar-07
(estimated TE rates - Bloomberg)

- 'Synthetic' includes swap cash
flow + interest + fees to date

1/18/20186
2:33PM



Exhibit "C"

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH PAYMENTS

December
2015
AMOUNT VENDOR PURPOSE
12/4/2015 781,921.11 BANK OF AMERICA ACH Payments for Payroll
12/24/2015 787,972.92 BANK OF AMERICA ACH Payments for Payroll

$1,569,894.03




>

IRWD Ledger

Include Zero Amount Payments:

Yes

Display Payee Address: No

Exhibit "D"

Void Payment Register
Period From: 01-DEC-15

Report Date:

Page 1 of 1

18-JAN-2016 13:51
1

Page:
To: 31-DEC-15
Date: Void Date

Bank: Bank of America N.A, Branch: Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR
Bank Account Currency: USD Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Payment Number Date Payee Name Site Address Payment Amount Void Date
Payment Document: IRWD CHECK

361195 03-SEP-15 AKENAGA, HARUSATO PAY 29.33 30-DEC-15
361270 03-SEP-15 L & S5 CONSTRUCTION INC PAY 382.77 30-DEC-15
361282 03-SEP-15 MEJIA, FELIX PAY 32,02 30-DEC-15
361344 03-SEP-15 TSUCHIYAMA, ANNIE PAY 15.58 30-DEC-15
361564 17-SEP-15 GOULD, NATASHA PAY 7.14 30-DEC-15
361673 24-SEP-15 Arant, Anita E (Anita) HOME 10.92 30-DEC-15
362648 29-0CT~-15 LINCOLN, CLARA M PAY 377.21 23-DEC-15
363183 19-NOV-15 LOWERY, KYMBERLI PAY 35.22 30-DEC-15
363366 25-NOV-15 ORABNGE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFF 4601 JAMBOREE 372,07 23-DEC-15
363618 10~-DEC-15 FARZIN, MOHAMMAD PAY 26.69 23-DEC-15

Payment Document Subtotal 1,288.95

Bank Account Subtotal 1,288,95
Report Count: 10 Report Total 1,288.95 Total VOidS

#x% End of Report ***

D-1

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/3DZL7Z8Y .htm

1/18/2016



>

IRWD Ledger

Payment Register For

01-DEC-15 To

31-DEC-15

Report Date:

BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar } Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
363367 02-DEC-15 SCAP ENCINITAS 70.00 16-DEC-15 70,00
363368 03-DEC-15 Akiyoshi, Eric S HOME 44.49 03-DEC-15 44.49
(Eric)
363369 03-DEC-15 McElroy, Dorien HOME 84,68 07-DEC-15 84.68
363370 03-DEC-15 HELPMATES STAFFINGIRVINE 11,701.52 09-DEC-15 11,701.52
SERVICES
363371 03-DEC-15 Murphy, Alexander 858,72 07-DEC-15 858.72
J (Alexander)
363372 03-DEC-15 Paz, Alfonso III 35.00 08-DEC-15 35.00
363373 03-DEC-15 Spangenberg, Carl 19.85 10-DEC-15 19,85
W (Carl)
363374 03-DEC-15 Kessler, Christian 280.00 07-DEC-15 280,00
L (Christian)
363375 03-DEC-15 Compton, Christine 132.21 23-DEC-15 132,21
A
363376 03-DEC-15 Martin, Didene J 180,00 28-DEC-15 180,00
(De)
363377 03-DEC-15 Webb, Douglas G 194,40
{Douglas)
363378 03-DEC-15 Lin, Eileen 100.32 31-DEC-15 100,32
(Eileen)
363379 03-DEC-15 Jackson, Gina C 107.08 07-DEC-15 107,08
{Gina)
363380 03-DEC-15 Orozco, Gustavo A 155,99 14-DEC-15 155,99
{Gus)
363381 03-DEC-15 Broderick, Jacob 116,66 21-DEC-15 116,66
363382 03-DEC-15 Moeder, Jacob J 40.00 14-DEC-15 40.00
{Jacob)
363383 03-DEC-15 Smyth, Jeffrey S 195,00 07-DEC-15 195.00
{Jeff)
363384 03-DEC-15 Oldewage, Lars D 2,575.20 07-DEC-15 2,575.20
{Lars)
363385 03-DEC-15 Cortez, Malcolm A 96,60 14-JAN-16 96.60
(Malcolm)
363386 03-DEC-15 Velardes, Mattias 172,11 08-DEC-15 172.11
J (Matt)
363387 03-DEC-15 Swan, Peer 255.35 09-DEC-15 255,35
363388 03-DEC-15 Fitzgerald, Robert 58.31 16-DEC-15 58.31
K
363389 03-DEC-15 Sitzler, Roberta K 76.41 07-DEC-15 76.41
(Roberta)
363390 03-DEC-15 Mays, Shavonne 9.89 07-JAN-16 9.89
{Shavonne)
363391 03-DEC-15 LaMar, Steven E 102,20 07-DEC-15 102.20
363392 03-DEC-15 Stewart, William A 115.00 15-DEC-15 115.00
(Billy)
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-DEC-15 To 31-DEC-15 Report Date:!
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD { US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
363393 03-DEC-15 AAF INTERNATIONAL 90 07-DEC-15 890.81
363394 03-DEC-15 ADT SECURITY 1 11-DEC-15 1.00
SERVICES INC
363395 03-DEC-15 AFLAC 6,800 27 08-DEC-15 6,800,27
363396 03-DEC-15 AFLAC 314 54 14-DEC-15 314.54
363397 03-DEC-15 AIRGAS, INC, 191 92 07-DEC-15 191.92
363398 03-DEC-15 ALKEMA SOLUTIONS 1,026 00 07-DEC-15 1,026.00
363399 03-DEC-15 ALL ELECTRIC 1,492 00 14-DEC-15 1,492,00
NEEDS, INC
363400 03-DEC-15 AM CONSERVATION 634,98 07-DEC-15 634,98
GROUP, INC.
363401 03-DEC-15 ANDERSONPENNA 16,477.,50 11-DEC-15 16,477.50
PARTNERS, INC
363402 03-DEC-15 ANTHONY N. LARSEN 400.00 07-DEC-15 400,00
363403 03-DEC-15 APD CONSULTANTS 20,430.00 11-DEC-15 20,430.00
INC
363404 03~DEC-15 ARB, INC. 806 09-DEC-15 1,806,92
363405 03-DEC-15 ARIZONA INSTRUMENT 852 07-DEC-15 9,852,25
LLC
363406 03-DEC-15 ASSOCIATION OF 32,525.71 14-DEC-15 32,525,711
CALIFORNIA WATER
AGENCIES/JPIA
363407 03-DEC-15 AT&T 291.21 07-DEC-15 291.21
363408 03-DEC-15 AXA EQUITABLE LIFE 9,780.00 09-DEC-15 9,780,00

INSURANCE COMPANY

D-2

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/WWA3R042.htm

Page 1 of 21

1

2

18-JAN-2016 13:51

Status

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Negotiable
Cleared

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

18-JAN-2016 13:51

Status

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

1/18/2016



363409

363410

363411
363412
363413
363414

363415
363416

363417
363418

IRWD Ledger
BANK: Bank of America N.A,

Page 2 of 21

03-DEC-15 BATTERIES PLUS AND 3,731.08 08-DEC-15 3,731.08 Reconciled
BATTERIES PLUS
BULBS

03-DEC-15 BELLEWICK 185,00 31-DEC-15 185.00 Reconciled
COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION

03-DEC-15 BILL'S SWEEPING 1,150.00 08-DEC-15 1,150,00 Reconciled
SERVICE INC

03-DEC-15 BLACK & VEATCH 334,978,217 10-DEC-15 334,978.27 Reconciled
CORPORATION

03-DEC-15 BONTERRA 1,228.75 09-DEC-15 1,228,775 Reconciled
CONSULTING LLC

03-DEC-15 BOWIE, ARNESON, 29,557.83 14-JAN-16 29,557.83 Reconciled
WILES & GIANNONE

03-DEC-15 BOYD & ASSOCIATES 125,00 07-DEC-15 125,00 Reconciled

03-DEC-15 € WELLS PIPELINE 4,360,51 10-DEC-15 4,360.51 Reconciled
MATERIALS INC

03-DEC-15 CALIFORNIA TRUCK 89.20 14-DEC-15 89,20 Reconciled
EQUIPMENT COMPANY

03-DEC-15 CANON SOLUTIONS 2,939.03 31-DEC-15 2,939.03 Cleared
AMERICA, INC.

Payment Register For 01-DEC-15 To 31-DEC-15 Report Date: 18-JAN-2016 13:51
Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 3

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
363419 03-DEC-15 CAPTIVE AUDIENCE 85,32 08-DEC-15 85,32 Reconciled
MARKETING INC.
363420 03-DEC-15 CH2M HILL, INC 926.90 07-DEC-15 926.90 Reconciled
363421 03-DEC-15 CHARLES P CROWLEY 1,139.66 15-DEC-15 1,139.66 Reconciled
COMPANY INC
363422 03-DEC-15 CHAVEZ, BRANDON 37.71 17-DEC-15 37.71 Reconciled
363423 03-DEC-15 CHEM TECH 23,463,00 04-JRN-16 23,463,00 Reconciled
INTERNATIONAL INC
363424 03-DEC-15 CITY CIRCUIT 2,052,00 11-DEC-15 2,052.00 Reconciled
BRERKERS
363425 03-DEC-15 CITY OF IRVINE 99,715.00 09-DEC-15 99,715.00 Reconciled
363426 03-DEC-15 CITY OF NEWPORT 921,22 08-DEC-15 921,22 Reconciled
BEACH
363427 03-DEC-15 COLONIAL LIFE & 1,053.48 09-DEC-15 1,053,48 Reconciled
ACCIDENT INSURANCE
Co.
363428 03-DEC-15 COMMERCE ENERGY 272.60 07-DEC-15 272.60 Reconciled
INC
363429 03-DEC-15 COMMERCIAL DOOR OF 312.80 09-DEC-15 312.80 Reconciled
ORANGE COUNTY,
INC.
363430 03-DEC-15 COVARRUBIAS, 107.72 Negotiable
TERRIE
363431 03-DEC-15 COX 3,372.03 07-DEC-15 3,372.,03 Reconciled
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.
363432 03-DEC-15 CRIBBS, JEFF L 342,38 Negotiable
363433 03~-DEC-15 D & H WATER 8,090.00 07-DEC-15 9,080.00 Reconciled
SYSTEMS INC.
363434 03-DEC-15 D R HORTON INC 300.00 11-DEC-15 300,00 Reconciled
363435 03-DEC-15 DATASITE INC 15,758.00 15-DEC-15 15,758.00 Reconciled
363436 03-DEC-15 DDB ENGINEERING, 21,600,00 09-DEC-15 21,600.00 Reconciled
INC.
363437 03-DEC-15 DISCOUNT COURIER 431.80 08-DEC-15 431.80 Reconciled
SERVICE
363438 03-DEC-15 DIVE/CORR, INC 1,000.00 21-DEC-15 1,000,00 Reconciled
363439 03-DEC-15 DIVERSIFIED 545.00 07-DEC-15 545,00 Reconciled
PROTECTION
SYSTEMS, INC.
363440 03-DEC-15 DMS FACILITY 16,516,93 09-DEC-15 16,516.93 Reconciled
SERVICES, INC.
363441 03-DEC-15 DRAKE, KEVIN 340.98 Negotiable
363442 03-DEC-15 E.J. MEYER 40,703.79 10-DEC-15 40,703.79 Reconciled
COMPANY, INC.
363443 03-DEC-15 E.J. MEYER 773,371.91 09-DEC-15 773,371.91 Reconciled
COMPANY, INC,.
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-DEC-15 To 31-DEC-15 Report Date: 18-JAN-2016 13:51
BANK: Bank of America N.A, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 4
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD { US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
363444 03-DEC-15 ECO SERVICES 5,169.92 08-DEC-15 5,169.92 Reconciled
OPERATIONS LLC
363445 03-DEC-15 EI&C ENGINEERING 27,650,00 10-DEC-15 27,650.00 Reconciled
INC
363446 03-DEC-15 ENVIRONMENTAL 12,447.50 10-DEC-15 12,447.50 Reconciled

ENGINEERING AND

D-3

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/W WA3R042.htm

1/18/2016



363447
363448
363449
363450
363451
363452
363453
363454
363455
363456
363457
363458
363459
363460
363461

363462
363463

363464

363465
363466
363467

IRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.A,
Bank Account Currency:

Payment Register For

CONTRACTING, INC.

03-DEC-15 ENVIRONMENTAL
SCIENCE ASSOCIATES

03-DEC-15 EXECUTIVE LIGHTING
& ELECTRIC

03-DEC-15 FEDEX

03-DEC-15 FIDELITY SECURITY
LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY

03-DEC-15 FIRST CHOICE
SERVICES

03-DEC-~15 FISHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPANY LLC

03-DEC-15 FRANK LA PLACA
EXTERMINATING,
INC.

03-DEC-15 GANAHL LUMBER CO.

03-DEC-15 GEXPRO

03-DEC-15 GHD INC.

03-DEC-15 GRAINGER

03-DEC-15 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC
COMPANY

03-DEC-15 GTECH FITNESS,
INC.

03-DEC~15 H20 INNOVATION USA
INC

03-DEC-15 HACH COMPANY

03-DEC-15 HAMILTON, KURT

03-DEC-15 HARPER &
ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING INC

03-DEC-15 HARTFORD LIFE AND
ACCIDENT INSURANCE
COMPANY

03-DEC-15 HDR ENGINEERING
INC

03-DEC-15 HELPMATES STAFFING
SERVICES

03-DEC-15 HERITAGE FIELDS EL
TORO, LLC

Branch Los Angeles
UsSD ( US Dollar )

Payment Type: All

Payment Number
Payment Document
363468

363469
363470

363471
363472
363473
363474
363475
363476
363477
363478
363479

363480
363481

363482
363483

363484

363485

363486

363487
363488
363489
363490

363491

Sequence Num Date

Supplier Name

Site

IRWD CHECK

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15
03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

03-DEC-15

HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY
HOME DEPOT USA INC
HOPKINS TECHNICAL
PRODUCTS INC

IDEXX
DISTRIBUTION, INC
INDUSTRIAL METAL
SUPPLY CO

IRVINE PIPE &
SUPPLY INC
IRWD-PETTY CASH
CUSTODIAN

JACOBS PROJECT
MANAGEMENT CO.
JACOBSON, JULIAN
JENKS, LORRAINE
JOHN MICHAEL COVAS
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KLEINFELDER, INC.
KOELLER NEBEKER
CARLSON & HALUCK,
LLP

KS DIRECT LLC

LA HABRA FENCE
COMPANY INC
LAGUNA BEACH
COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT
LANDCARE; HOLDINGS,
INC.

LEWIS BRISBOIS
BISGAARRD AND
SMITH, LLP
LUBRICATION
ENGINEERS, INC.
MBF CONSULTING,
INC.

MC FADDEN-DALE
INDUSTRIAL

MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MCR TECHNOLOGIES
INC

D-4

423,75
547.39
259,87

6,161,22
522,73
4,039,39
175,00
1,170.98
7,005.29
42,975,05
1,038,47
2,256.55
888,00
3,299.40
485.60

1,515.,90
3,125.00

132.24

15,531.26
25,682.47
1,289,440.14

01-DEC-15 To

Account: Checking AP and PR
Payment Currency:
Display Supplier Address:

08-DEC-15
08-DEC-15
08-DEC-15
10-DEC-15
08-DEC-15
31-DEC-15
11-DEC-15
10-DEC-15
07-DEC-15
10-DEC-15
07-DEC-15
31-DEC-15
23-DEC-15
08-DEC-15
07-DEC-15

08-DEC-15
11-JAN-16

07-DEC-15

10-DEC-15

09-DEC-15

16-DEC-15
31-DEC-15
UsD

No

Cleared

Payment Amount Date

3,944.25

169,92
4,919.97

6,426.32
185,34
2,985.57
841.58
28,000,00
148,91
127.53
194,20
664.26

103,012,39
1,280,00

324,00
8,919.00

5,118.74

1,134,53

323.40

756.28
19,095.26
91.04
1,493.62

7,036.46

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/WWA3R042.htm

08-DEC-15

0B-DEC-15
07-DEC-15

07-DEC-15
07-DEC-15
07-DEC-15
08-DEC-15
10-DEC-15
08-DEC-15
14-DEC-15
10-DEC-15
07-DEC-15

09-DEC-15
07-DEC-15

07-DEC-15

07-DEC-15

09-DEC-15

08-DEC-15

08-DEC-15

07-DEC~15

10-DEC-15

08-DEC-15

07-DEC-15

07-DEC-15

423,75
547,39
259,87
6,161,22
522,73
4,039.39
175.00
1,170.98
7,005,29
42,975.05
1,038.47
2,256,55
889,00
3,299.40
485,60

1,515.90
3,125.00

132,24

15,531.26
25,662.47
1,289,440.14
Report Date:

Page:
( US Dollar })

Cleared Amount
3,944.25

169,92
4,919,97

6,426,32
185,34
2,985,57
841,58
28,000.00
148,91
127.53
194,20
664,26

103,012.39
1,280.,00

324,00
8,919.00

5,118.74

1,134,53

323.40

756,28
19,095,26
91.04
1,493.62

7,036.46

Page 3 of 21

5

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Cleared

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Cleared

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

18-JAN-2016 13:51

Status
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

1/18/2016



IRWD Ledger
BANK: Bank of America N.A.

Payment Register For

Branch : Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Sequence Num Date

Supplier Name

01-DEC-15 To
Account!
Payment Currency:

31-DEC-15
Checking AP and PR

Page 4 of 21

Report Date: 18~-JAN-2016 13:51
Page: 6
UsSD {( US Dollar

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

363492 03-DEC-15 MICHAEL BAKER
INTERNATIONAL,
INC,

363493 03-DEC-15 MOORE, JOSHUA

363494 03-DEC-15 MORHAIME, MIKE

363495 03-DEC-15 MUTUAL PROPANE

363496 03-DEC-15 MYERS & SONS HI-
WAY SAFETY, INC.

363497 03-DEC-15 NATURES IMAGE INC

363498 03-DEC-15 NEWAGE INDUSTRIES
INC

363499 03-DEC-15 OLIN CORPORATION

363500 03-DEC-15 ON ASSIGNMENT LAB
SUPPORT

363501 03-DEC-15 ORANGE COUNTY
PUBLIC AFFAIRS
ASSOCIATION

363502 03-DEC-15 OZONIA NORTH
AMERICA, LLC

363503 03-DEC-15 PACIFIC COAST BOLT
CORP

363504 03-DEC-15 PACIFIC PARTS &
CONTROLS INC

363505 03-DEC-15 PELLETIER &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

363506 03-DEC-15 PIVOT INTERIORS
INC

363507 03-DEC-15 PRAXAIR
DISTRIBUTION INC

363508 03-DEC-15 PRE-PAID LEGAL
SERVICES INC

363509 03~-DEC-15 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL
SUPPLY

363510 03-DEC-15 PTI SAND & GRAVEL
INC

363511 03-DEC-15 PUMP CHECK

363512 03-DEC-15 REED, JAMES D

363513 03-DEC-15 REFRIGERATION
SUPPLIES
DISTRIBUTOR

363514 03-DEC-15 ROBERT HALF
INTERNATIONAL,
INC,

363515 03-DEC-15 ROSEDALE - RIO

IRWD Ledger
BANK: Bank of Bmerica N.A.

Bank Account Currency: USD

Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Sequence Num Date

BRAVO WATER
STORAGE DISTRICT

Payment Register For

Branch Los Angeles
( US Dollar }

Supplier Name

Payment Document TRWD CHECK

363516 03-DEC-15 ROWE, JENNY

363517 03-DEC-15 SADJADI, FARIAL

363518 03-DEC-15 SANTA ANA BLUE
PRINT

363519 03-DEC-15 SANTA MARGARITA
FORD

363520 03-DEC-15 SANTIAGO AQUEDUCT
COMMISSION

363521 03-DEC-15 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR
CORPORATION

363522 03-DEC-15 SEAL ANALYTICAL
INC

363523 03-DEC-15 SECURTEC DISTRICT
PATROL, INC,

363524 03-DEC-15 SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO
INC

363525 03-DEC-15 SIEMENS DEMAG
DELAVAL
TURBOMACHINERY,
INC.

363526 03-DEC~15 SINOCRUZ, MIKE

363527 03-DEC-15 SOUTH COAST AIR
QUALITY MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

363528 03-DEC-15 SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
7,600.43  07-DEC-15 7,600.43  Reconciled
83.84 23-DEC-15 93.84 Reconciled
2,310.67 24-DEC-15 2,310.,67 Reconciled
81.55 08-DEC-15 81.55 Reconciled
951.48 07-DEC-15 951.48 Reconciled
515.25 07-DEC-15 515.25 Reconciled
1,447,59 07-DEC-15 1,447.59 Reconciled
B,170,29 07-DEC-15 8,170.29 Reconciled
1,291.00 07-DEC-15 1,291.00 Reconciled
45.00 21-DEC-15 45,00 Reconciled
1,003.13 07-DEC-15 1,003,13 Reconciled
3,845.61 08-DEC-15 3,845,61 Reconciled
338.66 07-DEC-15 338,66 Reconciled
2,855,00 07-DEC-15 2,855,.00 Reconciled
64,797.69 09-DEC-15 64,797.69 Reconciled
2,363,03 08-DEC-15 2,363.03 Reconciled
1,296.28 08-DEC-15 1,296.28 Reconciled
5,058,09 08-DEC-15 5,058.09 Reconciled
3,164.20 0B-DEC-15 3,164.20 Reconciled
2,190,00 07-DEC-15 2,190,00 Reconciled
1,930.00 15-DEC-15 1,930.00 Reconciled
838.14 08-DEC-15 938.14 Reconciled
4,077.00 07-DEC-15 4,077.00 Reconciled
262,782,84 11-DEC-15 262,782.84 Reconciled
01-DEC-15 To 31-DEC-15 Report Date: 18-JAN-2016 13:51

Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 7
Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status

353395 07-DEC-15 35.35 Reconciled

48.33 Negotiable

210,30 09-DEC-15 210.30 Reconciled

145.35 07-DEC-15 145.35 Reconciled

8,534.18 08-DEC-15 8,534,138 Reconciled

180,14 07-DEC-15 180.14 Reconciled

434.29 08-DEC-15 434.29 Reconciled

11,467.00 23-DEC-15 11,467.00 Reconciled

1,057.18 08-DEC-15 1,057.18 Reconciled

814.32 14-DEC-15 814,32 Reconciled

414,55 14-DEC-15 414.55 Reconciled

4,013,72 14-DEC-15 4,013.72 Reconciled

338,941.28 07-DEC-15 338,941.28 Reconciled

D-5

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/W WA3R042.htm

1/18/2016



Page 5 of 21

363529 03-DEC-15 SOUTHERN 65,56 10-DEC-15 65.56 Reconciled
CALIFORNIA
SECURITY CENTER,
INC.

363530 03-DEC-15 STANTEC CONSULTING 8,525.00 07-DEC-15 8,525,00 Reconciled
SERVICES INC.

363531 03-DEC-15 STATE WATER 132,713.00 07-DEC-15 132,713,00 Reconciled
RESOURCES CONTROL
BOARD

363532 03-DEC-15 SUN-STAR ELECTRIC, 19,703.90 10-DEC-15 19,703.90 Reconciled
INC.

363533 03-DEC-15 TEKDRAULICS 34,764.68 08-DEC-15 34,764.68 Reconciled

363534 03-DEC-15 TEL SEC CONSULT, 9,950.00 08-DEC-15 9,950,00 Reconciled
LLC

363535 03-DEC-15 THE IRVINE COMPANY 22,000,00 10-DEC-15 22,000,00 Reconciled
LLC

363536 03-DEC-15 THYSSENKRUPP 173,65 07-DEC-15 173.65 Reconciled
ELEVATOR
CORPORATION

IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-DEC-15 To 31-DEC-15 Report Date: 18-JAN-2016 13:51

BANK: Bank of Rmerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: B

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

363537 03-DEC-15 TRAFFIC CONTROL 7,500.00 24-DEC-15 7,500.00 Reconciled
ENGINEERING, INC
363538 03-DEC-15 TRIPAC MARKETING 1,334.51 08-DEC-15 1,334.51 Reconciled
INC
363539 03-DEC-15 TRUCPARCO 68.09 10-DEC-15 66.09 Reconciled
363540 03-DEC-15 U.S. HEALTHWORKS 260.00 31-DEC-15 260,00 Cleared
MEDICAL GROUP,
ENCHE
363541 03-DEC-15 ULTRA SCIENTIFIC 300.00 11-DEC-15 300,00 Reconciled
363542 03-DEC~15 UNDERGROUND 759.00 08-DEC-15 759.00 Reconciled
SERVICE ALERT OF
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA
363543 03-DEC-15 URS CORPORATION 2,119.26 0B-DEC-15 2,119.26 Reconciled
363544 03-DEC-15 VALLEYCREST 3,375.12 07-DEC-15 3,375.12 Reconciled
LANDSCAPE
DEVELOPMENT, INC,
363545 03-DEC-15 VCS ENVIRONMENTAL 5,146.25 08-DEC-15 5,146.25 Reconciled
363546 03-DEC-15 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 312.89 08-DEC-15 312,89 Reconciled
INC
363547 03-DEC-15 VERIZON WIRELESS 5,965.72 14-DEC-15 5,965,72 Reconciled
SERVICES LLC
363548 03-DEC-15 VULCAN MATERIALS 1,163,79 31-DEC-15 1,163.79 Cleared
COMPANY
363549 03-DEC-15 VWR INTERNATIONAL, 2,224.94 08-DEC-15 2,224.94 Reconciled
LLC
363550 03-DEC~15 WACO FILTERS 5,504.67 07-DEC-15 5,504,67 Reconciled
CORPORATION
363551 03-DEC-15 WALTERS WHOLESALE 1,881.,04 08-DEC-15 1,881.04 Reconciled
ELECTRIC
363552 03-DEC-15 WASTE MANAGEMENT 1,830.04 07-DEC-15 1,830,04 Reconciled
OF ORANGE COUNTY
363553 03-DEC~15 WAXIE'S 2,069.40 07-DEC-15 2,069,40 Reconciled
ENTERPRISES, INC
363554 03-DEC-15 WEST COAST SAFETY 270.00 08-DEC-15 270.00 Reconciled
SUPPLY INC
363555 03-DEC-15 WEST ENVIRONMENTAL 6,590,50 16-DEC-15 6,590,50 Reconciled
SERVICES &
TECHNOLOGY, INC.
363556 03-DEC-15 WESTAMERICA 2,824.50 07-DEC-15 2,824.50 Reconciled
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.
363557 03~-DEC-15 WESTERN AV 8,466,00 07-DEC-15 9,466.00 Reconciled
363558 03-DEC-15 WESTERN 1,082.00 07-DEC-15 1,082.00 Reconciled
EXTERMINATOR
COMPANY
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-DEC-15 To 31-DEC-15 Report Date: 18-JAN-2016 13:51
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 9
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

363559 03-DEC-15 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN 3,466.36 08-DEC-15 3,466.36 Reconciled
& SMART APC

363560 03-DEC-15 SCHULER CORONA 101,853.39 09-DEC-~15 101,853.39 Reconciled
ENGTINEERING
CORPORATION

363561 03-DEC-15 Velazquez, Moises HOME 145.00 Voided

363562 03-DEC-15 Moore, Jonathon C HOME 200.00 09-DEC-15 200,00 Reconciled
(Jon)

D-6
file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/WWA3R042.htm 1/18/2016



Page 6 of 21

363563 10-DEC-15 Garza, Gaspar 103.35 21-DEC-15 103.35 Reconciled
363564 10-DEC-15 Cho, Harry K 255.00 14-DEC-15 255,00 Reconciled
(Rarry)
363565 10-DEC-15 Dowling, James K 16.00 15-DEC-15 16.00 Reconciled
Jr {(James)
363566 10-DEC-15 Bonkowski, Leslie 1,604.46 10-DEC-15 1,604.46 Reconciled
A (Leslie)
363567 10-DEC-15 HELPMATES STAFFINGIRVINE 7,144.09 14-DEC-15 7,144.09 Reconciled
SERVICES
363568 10-DEC-15 ABE, SARAH 259,64 07-JAN-16 259.64 Reconciled
363569 10-DEC-15 ACWA 34,074.67 17-DEC-15 34,074.67 Reconciled
363570 10-DEC-15 ADS LLC 1,936.50 14-DEC-15 1,936.50 Reconciled
363571 10-DEC-15 AKM CONSULTING 22,660,00 16-DEC-15 22,660,00 Reconciled
ENGINEERS, INC.
363572 10-DEC-15 ALEXANDER'S 109,703.77 16-DEC-15 109,703,77 Reconciled
CONTRACT SERVICES,
INC.
363573 10-DEC-15 ALPHA TRAFFIC 520.00 15-DEC-15 520.00 Reconciled
SERVICES, INC,
363574 10-DEC-15 ALY, TRACY 52.29 12-JAN-16 52.29 Reconciled
363575 10-DEC-15 AMERICAN TRAINING 079.15 14-DEC-15 1,079.15 Reconciled
RESQURCES, INC
363576 10-DEC-15 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 2,012.80 21-DEC-15 2,012.80 Reconciled
363577 10-DEC-15 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 1,089.40 21-DEC-15 1,089.40 Reconciled
363578 10-DEC-15 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 415.62 21-DEC-15 415.62 Reconciled
363579 10-DEC-15 ANTHONY SUFFREDINI 1,200.00 14-DEC-15 1,200.00 Reconciled
363580 10-DEC~-15 AQUA-METRIC SALES 28,796.80 17-DEC-15 28,796.80 Reconciled
COMPANY
363581 10-DEC-15 AT&T 50.19 15-DEC-15 50.19 Reconciled
363582 10-DEC-15 AT&T 3,669.46 15-DEC-15 3,669.46 Reconciled
363583 10-DEC-15 AUTOZONE PARTS, B887.19 15-DEC-15 887,19 Reconciled
INC.,
363584 10-DEC-15 AVISTA 7,564.95 14-DEC-15 7,564.95 Reconciled
TECHNOLOGIES, INC
363585 10-DEC-15 BIOMAGIC INC 9,175.68 18-DEC-15 9,175.68 Reconciled
363586 10-DEC-15 BOYD & ASSOCIATES 270,00 15-DEC-15 270.00 Reconciled
363587 10-DEC-15 BRENDA HUIE "74.86 04-JAN-16 74.96 Reconciled
363588 10-DEC-15 BRITHINEE ELECTRIC 8,214.26 14-DEC-15 B,214.26 Reconciled
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-DEC-15 To 31-DEC-15 Report Date: 18-JAN-2016 13:51
BANK: Bank of America N,A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 10
Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document IRWD CHECK
363589 10-DEC-15 BRODERICK, JEREMY 30.47 Negotiable
363590 10-DEC~15 BUCCOLA LANDSCAPE 338.86 15-DEC-15 338.86 Reconciled
SERVICES, INC,
363591 10-DEC-15 C WELLS PIPELINE 9,304.45 21-DEC-15 8,304.4<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>